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From: Goodwin, Lisa M.

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 6153 Abbott Road

Date: Friday, September 29, 2023 9:32:10 AM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

Could you please provide me with a statement showing the balance due and owing
on the above-referenced property.

Thank you.

Lisa M. Goodwin

Paralegal WOODS
Direct Dial: 585-445-2437 OVIATT

Direct Fax: 585-362-4649 GILMAN

lgoodwin@woodsoviatt.com ATTORMETS

The art of representing peaples
Firm Phone: 585-987-2800
Firm Fax: 585-454-3968
woodsoviatt.com
1900 Bausch & Lomb Place, Rochester, New York 14604

A Member of MERITAS Firms Worldwide.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION IS CONFIDENTIAL, MAY BE SUBJECT TO THE
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR REVIEW AND USE BY THE ADDRESSEE.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, DISCLOSURE OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION OR ANY PART THEREOF IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE DESTROY THIS COMMUNICATION, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY
RETURN E-MAIL OR CALL 585-987-2800.
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